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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1  

Solicitation No.:   21-R077056SB 

Solicitation Title: Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing (MEP) Engineering 

Services   

Addendum Date:    September  2, 2021 

Procurement Contact:  Stacia Branco 

 

Request for Qualification (RFQ) No. 21-R077056SB is amended as set forth herein. 

Responses to questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This 

Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a part of RFQ No. 21-R077056SB. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this RFQ was September 1, 2021  by 5:00 P.M. ET. 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. How many firms is the county anticipating to hire? 

 

R1. This is at the discretion of the Evaluation Committee. 

 

Q2. Do you have any feedback on the type of subcontractors we should cover under us?  

Architecture, Structural, Civil, etc… 

 

R2. The use of subconsultants is project specific and will be determined at the time of project 

initiation. 

 

Q3. Another question that my team has on this RFQ is under Exhibit 2, Item B.  Under, 

Minimum Qualifications it states to submit documentation that confirms the 

proposer is a certified general contractor or certified building contract (a.) AND 

certified to practice engineering (b.).  Does this mean that SGM Engineering would 

need to have a general contractor on our team?   

 

R3. Provide documentation that confirms the Proposer is Certified to practice MEP 

Engineering. 
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Q4. I came across the RFQ posted on 8/18/21. I wanted to make sure that if we are 

interested in sending a proposal that we can still do so by September 16th. We are 

located in Brevard County and want to make that companies that are not local can 

send a proposal. 

 

R4. Refer to Section A.04 – Submission of Responses. 

 

Q5. With respect to A.35 ACCESSIBILITY on page 15 of the “Instructions to 

Proposers”, would you please provide clarification and assistance regarding the 

requirements that apply to this RFQ?  If a proposer does not have the software  

required, please provide clarification as to “accommodation strategies.” 

 

R5. All accommodation strategies will be in accordance with Section 508 of the 

Rehabilitation Act and best practices (W3C WCAG 2). 

 

Q6.  Can we have more than one project on a page in Tab 9? 

 

R6.  Yes. 

 

Q7.  For tab 9, do we list 10 projects and have 5 project descriptions -one per page? 

 

R7. Provide a list of up to ten (10) projects, which Proposer has provided mechanical, 

electrical, and plumbing engineering services. Limit one (1) page per project description.  

 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other 

terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

  

 

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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